L. W. Motsch

c/o Saudi Arabian Airlines
Box 167 CC 826

Jeddah

Saudi Arabia

0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

Dear Sirs:

I, L. W. Motsch, the surface owner of Section 9,
Township 15 South, Range 36 East, Lea County,

New Mexico, have given H&M Disposal permission
for a period of one year, from August 1, 1991

to July 31, 1997, to incorporate solidéd materials
from their disposal tank battery into the lease
road in a manner consistant with state regulation
and so long as such material is confined to the
right of way. Any expense to cleanup the surface
or correct damage caused by solid or liquid
material leaving the lease road will be at the
sole expense of H&M Disposal.

Sincerely,

Larg W. Motsch



